

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 5:45 PM
To: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)
Subject: RE: e-mails

Mike and Adam,

We need to get this request completed on Wednesday. It shouldn't take long given the limited timeframe they are looking at.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, December 01, 2015 1:58 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Devereaux, Tracy Jo (DEQ); Anderson, Madhu (DEQ); Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: e-mails

Dr. Reynolds (Flint After Action Review Task Force) has requested copies of all e-mails sent or received between DEQ-ODWMA staff and City of Flint personnel over the two-plus weeks April 13, 2014 through April 30, 2014.

Please prepare these for sharing with Dr. Reynolds at your earliest convenience. Thanks.

Madhu – would you prefer to have these in hard copy or electronically?

Liane

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 12:42 PM
To: Antil, Jeffrey (DEQ); Brennan, Patrick (DEQ); Drake, Jerry (DEQ); Joseph, Mark (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Skinker, Bethel (DEQ); Swendsen, Kurt (DEQ)
Subject: DCDS Timesheets Thurs. 12/3

Please have your timesheets completed by COB on Thursday 12/3. I will approve timesheets on the morning of 12/4.

Those working on Flint please remember to use the activity tracking function.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov